
 Agenda

Page 1

Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee

Time and Date
10.30 am on Wednesday, 13 June, 2018

Place
Committee Room 3 - Council House

Public Business

1. Apologies and Substitutions  

2. Declarations of Interest  

3. Minutes  (Pages 3 - 8)

(a) To agree the minutes of the previous meeting held on 18th April 2018  

(b) Matters Arising  

4. Child Poverty  (Pages 9 - 44)

Briefing note and presentation of the Director of Public Health

Councillors Seaman and Skipper, Cabinet Member and Deputy Cabinet 
Member for Children and Young People and Councillors Caan and Ali, 
Cabinet Member and Deputy Cabinet Member for Public Health and Sport 
have been invited to the meeting for the consideration of this item  

5. Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2018/2019  (Pages 
45 - 50)

Report of the Scrutiny Co-ordinator

6. Any Other Items of Public Business  

Any other items of public business which the Chair decides to take as a matter 
of urgency because of the special circumstances involved.

Private Business

Nil

Martin Yardley, Deputy Chief Executive (Place), Council House Coventry

Tuesday, 5 June 2018

Public Document Pack



Page 2

Notes:1) The person to contact about the agenda and documents for this meeting is 
Suzanne Bennett or Liz Knight, Democratic Services, Council House, 
Coventry, telephone 7683 3072 or 3071, alternatively E-mail: 
suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk/liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk

2) Council Members who are not able to attend the meeting should notify 
Suzanne Bennett or Liz Knight no later than 9.30 a.m. on the day of the 
meeting, giving their reasons for absence and the name of the Council 
Member (if any) who will be attending the meeting as their substitute.

3) Scrutiny Board Members who have an interest in any report referred to this 
meeting, but who are not Members of this Committee, have been invited to 
notify the Chair by 12 noon on the day before the meeting that they wish to 
speak on a particular item. The Member must indicate to the Chair their 
reason for wishing to speak and the issue(s) they wish to raise.

Membership: Councillors N Akhtar, A Andrews, J Clifford (Deputy Chair), D Gannon, 
T  Khan (Chair), J McNicholas, M Mutton, G Ridley and R Singh

By invitation Councillors R Ali, K Caan, P Seaman and T Skipper

Please note: a hearing loop is available in the committee rooms

If you require a British Sign Language interpreter for this meeting 
OR if you would like this information in another format or 
language please contact us.

Suzanne Bennett/Liz Knight, Governance Services - Telephone: 024 
7683 3072/3073 
E-mail: 
suzanne.bennett@coventry.gov.uk/liz.knight@coventry.gov.uk



– 1 –

Coventry City Council
Minutes of the Meeting of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee held at 10.00 am on 

Wednesday, 18 April 2018

Present:
Members: Councillor R Brown (Chair)

Councillor A Andrews
Councillor J Clifford (Deputy Chair)
Councillor J McNicholas
Councillor M Mutton
Councillor G Ridley
Councillor R Singh

Other Members: Councillors P Akhtar, G Duggins, J Mutton and P Seaman

Employees:
N Daley, People Directorate
L Gaulton, People Directorate
C Hickin, Place Directorate
G Holmes, Place Directorate
L Knight, Place Directorate
A West, Place Directorate

Other representative:

Apologies:

Inspector Katherine Sibley, West Midlands Police

Councillors N Akhtar and D Gannon 

Public Business

77. Declarations of Interest 

There were no declarations of interest.

78. Minutes 

The minutes of the meeting held on 28th March, 2018 were signed as a true 
record. 

There were no matters arising from the minutes.

As this was the last meeting of the current municipal year, the Chair, Councillor 
Brown, placed on record his thanks to the members, officers and members of the 
public for all the support given to the Committee and the Scrutiny Boards during 
the course of the year. 
 

79. Coventry Domestic Abuse Strategy 2018-2023 

The Committee considered a briefing note of Liz Gaulton, Acting Director of Public 
Health and Craig Hickin, Head of Environmental Services which sought approval 

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



– 2 –

for the draft Coventry Domestic Abuse Strategy for 2018-2023, a copy of which 
was set out at an appendix to the report. The draft action plan in support of the 
strategy was tabled at the meeting. Inspector Katherine Sibley, West Midlands 
Police attended the meeting in respect of this item along with Councillor P Akhtar, 
Deputy Cabinet Member for Policing and Equalities, Councillor Duggins, Cabinet 
Member for Policy and Leadership, Councillor John Mutton, Cabinet Member for 
Strategic Finance and Resources and Councillor P Seaman.

The briefing note highlighted that domestic abuse had been identified as a priority 
for Coventry, with the annual cost of domestic abuse in the city estimated to be 
£34.8m. Details of the number of reported domestic abuse crimes was included. 

The strategy had been drafted by a multi-agency working group and it was 
anticipated that the strategy and a wider needs analysis would inform 
recommissioning of the domestic abuse services. The action plan would support 
implementation of the strategy. 

The strategy covered domestic abuse including honour based violence and forced 
marriage which were both defined as forms of domestic violence and abuse. The 
strategy acknowledged that while anyone could experience domestic abuse, there 
were certain characteristics that could increase a person’s risk, its effects, and/or 
create barriers to accessing help and support. The strategy acknowledged that 
whilst in general women predominantly experienced abuse, there were other 
characteristics which could create barriers to accessing help and support. The 
following groups were identified as falling within these categories: children; older 
people; adults with care and support needs, including disabled people; men; 
lesbian, gay, bisexual and transgender; black, Asian minority ethnic and refugees; 
and people with mental illness and /or substance misuse problems.

The Committee noted that the strategy had been informed by engagement with a 
wide number of stakeholders. A co-design event had been held with professional 
stakeholders to discuss priorities, identify any gaps and suggest how the strategy 
could address them. The key issues raised were detailed. Service users and 
statutory and voluntary sector stakeholders were invited to complete surveys to 
identify their most important priorities. Targeted engagement with young people 
aged 15-18 had taken place through the Positive Youth Foundation by convening 
a focus group, while the adults with care and support needs were surveyed 
through Grapevine. 

The following priorities areas were to be taken forward through the strategy and 
had been developed using the Government’s Contest model:

 Prepare – the development of a strong governance and service 
commission structure to provide high quality, equitable services that were 
shaped around the needs of victims, ensuring that their voices were 
heard and responded to 

 Prevent – a long term approach to improve awareness, understanding 
and early identification of abuse at all levels of society. Victims would be 
empowered to report and staff would be given the skills and confidence 
to support them. Interventions tailored to victims at all levels of risk with a 
range of needs would help to break the intergenerational cycle of abuse 
and minimise repeat victimisation  

Page 4



– 3 –

 Protect – there would be effective information sharing and referral 
pathways between key agencies, breaking down organisational barriers 
to ensure victims of abuse were identified and protected. The safety of 
victims, and that of their children (where relevant) would be paramount. 
Victims would be supported to access safe and appropriate 
accommodation and safeguarding procedures would be robustly 
implemented to ensure that children and vulnerable adults were 
protected, and that the voice of the child was always heard 

 Pursue – an approach centred on achieving justice and positive 
outcomes for victims, including reductions in offending. There would be 
better understanding of perpetrator risk to support the use of court and 
out of court disposals so that they were held accountable for their actions 
and appropriately supported to understand and change their offending 
behaviour.

The report set out the outcomes for each of the four priority areas including how 
the outcomes would be achieved. 

The Committee noted the membership of the Domestic Abuse Working Group. It 
was proposed that the Working Group would become a Steering Group to support 
the recommissioning of the Domestic Abuse Service in 2018 and to implement the 
Strategy’s action plan. The Committee also noted the other local Boards where the 
strategy was to be or had been submitted for approval. A launch event was to take 
place on 13th June, 2018. 

Members raised a number of issues in response to the briefing note and 
responses were provided, matters raised included:

 When considering the holistic approach to the strategy, why had FGM not 
been included along with references to substance abuse

 In light of the importance of front line early intervention, was it the intention 
to have a domestic violence worker in each of the family hubs

 Was there any involvement/ links to the Border Agency
 Concerns about the use of old data
 The ability of the Committee to be able to influence the strategy and action 

plan
 Further information about the index of multiple deprivation map of Coventry
 Who would have responsibility/ ownership to ensure progress with the 

action plan  
 How would the findings of the current Government consultation on 

Domestic Abuse feed into the Strategy
 The suggestion that more emphasis be placed on economic abuse
 The involvement of Domestic Abuse Agencies such as CRASAC in the 

development of the strategy
 The suggestion that the strategy should include that children be heard and 

‘valued’
 In relation to the communication strategy, consideration should be given to 

the use of the different languages spoken in the city and to make use of 
local radio stations for promoting the strategy

 The suggestion that Faith Groups be involved with the outreach work 
concerning the strategy

Page 5



– 4 –

 A concern about the financial implications associated with the strategy and 
whether consideration had been given to bringing services in-house to save 
on costs

 The involvement of perpetrators and their victims in the development of the 
strategy and the importance of taking their views into account

 Concerns that there wouldn’t be sufficient finance available to support all 
the actions arising from the strategy

 If consideration had been given to looking at different initiatives used in 
Europe for addressing domestic abuse

 A request for a Member’s Seminar in 12 months to provide an update on 
progress with the implementation of the Strategy.     

RESOLVED that:

(1) Subject to the recommendations set out in (3) below, the Coventry 
Domestic Abuse Strategy 2018-2023 be endorsed.

(2) The draft Coventry Abuse Strategy Action Plan 2018-2023 be noted.

(3) The following recommendations raised by members be reported back to 
the Coventry Community Safety Partnership Board:

a) That the importance of early intervention and the issues of substance 
abuse and economic abuse be included in the strategy

b) Officers be requested to engage with the Border Agency regarding the 
Domestic Abuse Strategy, in particular in relation to forced marriage and 
FGM

c) Consideration be given to the inclusion of more up to date data within the 
strategy

d) Consideration be given as to how the findings of the current Government 
consultation on domestic abuse will feed into the strategy

e) The strategy be updated to include that children should be heard and 
‘valued’

f) Consideration to be given to data benchmarking to ensure that progress 
with the strategy can be monitored

g) The involvement of Faith Groups be built into the Strategy Action Plan

h) As the strategy evolves more account be taken of the views of 
perpetrators and the victims and survivors of domestic abuse

i) Officers be requested to investigate additional initiatives for addressing 
domestic abuse used in Europe

j) Consideration be given to the communication strategy, in particular to the 
use of different languages spoken in the city and to make better use of local 
radio stations for promoting the strategy

Page 6



– 5 –

k) The Strategy to list the 30 organisations who attended the networking 
event to help in the development of the strategy. 

(4) A briefing note be sent to Councillor J Mutton, Cabinet Member for 
Strategic Finance and Resources and the Chair, Councillor Brown, detailing 
the financial implications associated with the implementation of the strategy 
including consideration of the option of bringing services in-house to save 
on costs.

(5) A briefing note be sent to Members providing additional information on 
the index of multiple deprivation map of Coventry.

(6) Members to be invited to the launch event for the strategy to be held on 
13th June, 2017.

(7) Arrangements to be put in place for a Member’s Seminar to be held in 12 
months on the Coventry Domestic Abuse Strategy. 

80. Outstanding Issues 

The Committee were informed that all outstanding issues had been included in the 
work programme.  

81. Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2017/2018 and Review 
of the Year 

The Committee considered a briefing note of the Members and Elections Team 
Manager, the purpose of which was to review the work of the Committee during 
the course of the 2017/18 municipal year and to identify any priorities or issues for 
consideration when planning for next year’s scrutiny work programme. A copy of 
the final work programme was attached at an appendix to the report. 

The Committee gave consideration to what had worked most effectively and what 
should be taken into account when planning arrangements for the next year. 

RESOLVED that:

(1) The work programme be noted.

(2) Officers be requested to ensure that future reports/ presentations are 
circulated with the corresponding agenda in advance of meetings providing 
members with the necessary preparation time.

(3) Homelessness to be raised as a future item for the Committee’s work 
programme for 2018/19.

82. Any Other Items of Public Business - Scrutiny of Coventry and Warwickshire 
Local Enterprise Partnership 

The Committee considered a briefing note of the Scrutiny Co-ordinator, which was 
tabled at the meeting, and informed the Committee of the recommendations from 

Page 7



– 6 –

the Business, Enterprise and Economy Scrutiny Board (3) at their meeting on 11th 
April, 2018 when they considered an item on the Coventry and Warwickshire Local 
Enterprise Partnership  (CWLEP).

At their recent meeting the Board considered an item on the LEP and the Coventry 
and Warwickshire Growth Hub. Members questioned officers on the work of the 
LEP as well as on accountability of the decisions made about public money. Whilst 
recognising that LEPs had been established specifically to be led by the private 
sector, there was a concern about the lack of oversight by local authorities on the 
decisions, especially when involving funding. As this was a sub-regional issue, the 
Board had recommended:
(i) That Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee lead on CWLEP scrutiny for the Council.
(ii) The Chair of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee to work alongside CWLEP 
officers and scrutiny officers to co-ordinate a holistic approach to CWLEP scrutiny 
across the Coventry and Warwickshire sub-region. 

The Committee discussed the option of inviting Jonathan Browning, Chair, and 
Martin Yardley, Chief Executive, to a future meeting to providing an overview of 
the CWLEP.

RESOLVED that:

(1) Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee to lead on CWLEP scrutiny for the 
Council.

(2) The Chair of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee to work alongside CWLEP 
officers and scrutiny officers to co-ordinate a holistic approach to CWLEP 
scrutiny across the Coventry and Warwickshire sub-region.

(3) Jonathan Browning and Martin Yardley to be invited to a future meeting 
of the Committee in the new municipal year.

(Meeting closed at 11.20 am)

Page 8



 Briefing note 

To:  Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee                                                                                                   
Date: 13th June 2018

Subject:  Child Poverty

1 Purpose of the Note
1.1  To provide some background to Members of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee on 

the issue of Child Poverty

2 Recommendations
2.1 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee is recommended to

1)  Consider the background information contained in Appendix 1
2) Consider the content of the presentation to be provided at the meeting on 

13th June 2018
3) Identify recommendations to the appropriate Cabinet Member 

3 Information/Background
3.1 The Chair of Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee requested an item on Child Poverty 

at their meeting on 13th June.
3.2 Background information on this subject can be found at Appendix 1
3.3 Further information will be provided as a presentation at the meeting on 13th June 

2018.

Gennie Holmes
Scrutiny Co-ordinator
Gennie.holmes@coventry.gov.uk
024 7683 1172

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

mailto:Gennie.holmes@coventry.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



1234567 
 

Briefing note on Poverty 
Scrutiny Committee 13th June 2018 – Prepared by Hannah Watts (Inequalities Programme Officer) 

 

Purpose:  

 To outline the current situation in Coventry using data gathered from a number of sources  

 Detail work currently undertaken through the Marmot Steering Group and other areas with direct links 
to poverty / child poverty 

 To consider the Birmingham Child Poverty Commission recommendations  

 Consider how best to progress the poverty /child poverty agenda in Coventry.  
 
Background:  
One third of Coventry is in the 20% most deprived areas in England, with approximately 31% of children living in 
low incomes families, which equates to 24,931 children. There are significant differences between wards, with 
53% of children living in poverty in St Michael’s ward, and only 12% of children living in poverty 
in Earlsdon ward. Approximately 14% of households in the city are in fuel poverty. Gross disposable household 
income in Coventry was 76% of the national UK average in 2015, and rising at a significantly slower rate.  
There is no correlation between low income families in poverty and worklessness. Therefore low income may be 
more related to low wages and unstable work rather than due to worklessness. 
  
The Council and its partners have a number of strategies and plans in place which address issues of poverty in 
the city, including:   

 Council Plan 2016-24: key priorities include reducing the impact of poverty and breaking the cycle 
of poverty 

 Health & Wellbeing Strategy 2016-19: includes the Marmot (health inequalities) Strategy  

 Economic Growth & Prosperity Strategy 2018-22: growing the economy  

 Parenting Strategy 2018-23: giving our children the best start in life  

 Coventry Children and Young People Plan 2016: childhood obesity action plan and raising 
educational attainment  

 
The Marmot Strategy has two key priorities: tackling inequalities which disproportionately affect young people, 
and good growth in the city which benefits the most disadvantaged residents. The 2016-19 Action Plan monitors 
a range of programmes which contribute towards achieving these priorities, reporting quarterly against 
outcomes and annually against a range of indicators.  
 
Current position:  

 Gathering information from all CCC departments about work taking place to address issues of 
poverty, using the themes identified in the Birmingham Child Poverty Commission report  

 Marmot Steering Group have agreed to take the lead on this area of work  

 University College London have confirmed their commitment to continuing to work with Coventry 
as a Marmot City, focussing on issues of poverty within health inequalities  

 Scoping key areas of focus through the Marmot Steering Group and reviewing the group to reflect 
the new priorities  

Recommendations:  

 Extend the remit of the Marmot steering group to add a third priority of breaking the cycle / mitigating 
the impact of poverty / child poverty.  

 Map existing work in Coventry against the five themes and four recommendations identified in the 
Birmingham report.  

 Calculate the resource and policy implications of implementing the Birmingham report findings.   

 Consider the impact on poverty within the context of all major delivery  opportunities in 
Coventry e.g. Local Plan, UK City of Culture 2021  

Page 11

https://www.childrenssociety.org.uk/what-we-do/resources-and-publications/independent-birmingham-child-poverty-commission-report


This page is intentionally left blank



Poverty /  Child Poverty 

A presentation on what we know about poverty 

(including child poverty) in Coventry.

SCRUCO 13th June 2018

Presented by Liz Gaulton

P
age 13



Purpose:

• To outline the current situation in Coventry using data 
gathered from a number of sources.

•Detail work currently undertaken through the Marmot 
Steering Group and other areas  with direct links to 
poverty / child poverty.

• To consider the Birmingham Child Poverty 
Commission recommendations

•Consider how best to progress the poverty /child 
poverty agenda in Coventry

P
age 14



Drivers of child poverty

An evidence review of the drivers of child poverty for 

families in poverty now and for poor children growing 

up to be poor adults. 

Secretary of State for Work and Pensions

January 2014 

P
age 15



JSNA - key facts and figures (updated 2018)

Coventry has a population 

of 352,900.
It is the 9th largest city in England and has 

seen sustained and increasing population 

growth.

9.4% of the population are 
claiming out of work benefits, 

compared to 8.3% of England

23% of the working age 
residents have no formal 

qualifications.

One third of the city is in the 
20% most deprived areas in 

England.
Approximately 31% of children live in low 

incomes families (after housing costs).

Approximately 76,400 

under 18s live in Coventry, 

21.7% of the population, 

compared to 21.3% compared to England. 

Coventry is a young city with two 

universities.

1/3 of the population is from a 
minority ethnic groups.  

This compares to 20% for England as a whole. 

People in Coventry die a year 
earlier than the England 

average.
However there is also significant inequalities 

within the city.

P
age 16



Child poverty in Coventry – overall and by ward

Estimates by the End Child Poverty Coalition using government administrative data, January 2018

21% of Coventry children in poverty 

(before housing costs) that is, 16,140 children

33% of Coventry children in poverty 

(after housing costs) that is, 24,931 children

There are large differences between wards:
(Child poverty after housing costs shown)

St Michael’s – 53% in poverty

Foleshill – 49% in poverty

Earlsdon – 12% in povertyP
age 17



JSNA - Housing

P
age 18



In 2017, 421 households with 

dependent children were 

accepted as homeless and in 

priority need, out of a total of 

572 homelessness 

acceptances.

This compares to: 

2014: 471

2015: 398

2016: 512

Calendar years used.

Data from the Detailed local 

authority level homelessness figures 

from local authority returns

published by the Government

Child poverty in Coventry – homeless households

Ja
n
-M

a
r

A
p
r-
Ju
n

Ju
l-
S
e
p

O
ct
-D
e
c

Ja
n
-M

a
r

A
p
r-
Ju
n

Ju
l-
S
e
p

O
ct
-D
e
c

Ja
n
-M

a
r

A
p
r-
Ju
n

Ju
l-
S
e
p

O
ct
-D
e
c

Ja
n
-M

a
r

A
p
r-
Ju
n

Ju
l-
S
e
p

O
ct
-D
e
c

2014 2014 2014 2014 2015 2015 2015 2015 2016 2016 2016 2016 2017 2017 2017 2017

Coventry households with children accepted as homeless and in 

priority need 2014-2017

Lone parent household with dependent children: Female Couple with dependent children

Lone parent household with dependent children: Male

P
age 19



Child Poverty in Coventry – in numbers

Percentage of children in workless households 2006 – 2016

P
age 20



Child poverty in Coventry – gross disposable household income

£5,000

£10,000

£15,000

£20,000

£25,000 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

£19,109 UK 

up 44% from 2001

£20,289

Warwickshire  up 

40% from 2001

£14,527 Coventry

Up 29% from 2001

£15,840 All 

metropolitan 

districts up 37% 

from 2001

Gross disposable household income is the amount of 

money that that all of the individuals in the household 

sector have available for spending or saving after income 

distribution measures (for example, taxes, social 

contributions and benefits) have taken effect.

P
age 21



Child poverty in Coventry – bringing it all together

Fewer children living in 

workless households

Some positive trends include…

Increase in overall gross 

disposable household income 

Child poverty has not 

decreased

And yet…

Homelessness acceptances high and 

over three-quarters of homelessness

acceptances are households with 

children

There is no correlation between low income families in poverty and 

worklessness. Therefore low income may be more related to low wages 

and unstable work rather than due to worklessness.

So therefore, it appears that…

P
age 22



JSNA – Vulnerable Children and Young People

P
age 23



JSNA – The Economy

P
age 24



Early childhood 
education and care

Policies to 
increase the 
employment 
chances and 

wages of families 
living in poverty

Income 
redistribution 
through the 

benefit and tax 
systems

Strategies to reduce 

poverty / child poverty 

and the consequences of 

child poverty generally 

involve three key 

components:

P
age 25



What the Council and Partners are doing in relation Poverty / Child Poverty 

Council Plan 2016-24
Globally connected by promoting the growth of a sustainable Coventry 

economy…locally committed to improving the quality of life for Coventry people

Key priorities include… 

• reducing the impact of poverty – breaking the cycle of poverty

• protecting our most vulnerable people

Health & Wellbeing 

Strategy 2016-19
Including… Marmot (health 

inequalities) Strategy

Economic Growth & 

Prosperity Strategy 

2018-22
Growing the economy

Your vision / priorities:

Delivered by key strategies to put in policies, programmes & services that maximise benefits and mitigate the harm

Parenting Strategy 

2018-23
giving our children the best 

start in life

Coventry Children and Young People Plan 2016
Childhood obesity action plan

Raising educational attainment

P
age 26



P
age 27



P
age 28



Marmot Strategy 2016-2019

One of three priorities in Coventry’s Health and

Wellbeing Strategy 2016-2019 is to work together as a

Marmot City to reduce health inequalities

Coventry City Council’s worked with stakeholders and

national experts to consider where partners should focus

to have the biggest impact on inequalities

Priorities for 2016 -2019 are to tackle inequalities

disproportionately affecting young people and ensure

economic growth in Coventry is ‘good growth’ which

benefits the most disadvantaged residents.

Whilst retaining now mainstreamed Marmot work

streams eg Acting early and health in all polices 

P
age 29



Giving every child the best start in life

Acting Early Programme

• 0-5 years (extended to 5-19)

• Locality based, integrated teams

• Improvements in engagement with 
health workers

• Reduction in smoking during 
pregnancy

• Increase in breastfeeding

• Positive parental feedback

• Parent leadership programme

P
age 30



Enabling all children, young people and adults to maximise their 
capabilities and have control over their lives

• Ambition Coventry

• Routes to Ambition

• Sexual violence prevention 
programme / intimate partner 
violence prevention programme

• Young peoples early intervention 
service (risky behaviours) 

P
age 31



• Joint working with DWP and 
Employment Team

• Support programme for ESA 
claimants

• Promote Workplace Wellbeing 
Charter with local employers

• DWP advisor at GP surgery

Creating fair employment and good work for all

P
age 32



Other programmes which reduce or mitigate the harm of 
poverty / child poverty

• Coventry foodbank

• Safe and Well checks by West Midlands Fire Service

• Selective licensing for private rented housing in city centre (not 
currently in place)

• Keeping Coventry Warm

• Welfare benefits advice from CAB, Law Centre, Job Shop, Coventry 
Independent Advice Service

• Drug & alcohol services including the Family Drug and Alcohol Court

• Marmot as part of Equalities Consultation AnalysisP
age 33



Continued…. 

• Working Together on Welfare Reform Group has brought partners 

together to raise awareness of the impacts of the Government’s 

welfare reform programme within the city and to work together to 

mitigate these where possible.

• Feeding Coventry partnership of public, educational and voluntary 

sector organisations, established as a local pilot of Feeding Britain for 

the relief of poverty for people in need. 

• Moat House Community Trust to employ 2 part-time community 

navigators, funded through the Insight Engagement & BCF

P
age 34



Other programmes which mitigate the harm of poverty / 
child poverty: Coventry Citizens Advice Bureau

P
age 35



Recommendations made in the 2016 Birmingham 
Commission to address child poverty –

Themes of the report:

1. Health

2. Housing

3. In-work poverty

4. Economy and 
worklessness

5. Education and 
lifelong learning

Recommendations:

A. Raising aspirations

B. Mitigating the impact of 
existing poverty

C. Share responsibility

D. Breaking the cycle of 
poverty 

P
age 36



Current position:

• Cross-council information gathering exercise mapping existing work in 
Coventry against Birmingham report, including resource implications

• Led by Public Health through the Marmot Steering Group who will 
agree on the scope this work - membership will also be reviewed

• University College London confirmed their commitment to continue 
working with Coventry as a Marmot City, focussing on issues of 
poverty within health inequalities

• Consider the impact on poverty within the context of all major 
delivery opportunities in Coventry e.g. Local Plan, UK City of Culture 
2021

P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



 Briefing note 

To:   Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee
Date: 13th June 2018

Subject:  Work Programme 2018-19

1 Purpose of the Note
1.1 This note is to enable Members to identify items for the work programme for the 

municipal year 2018-19

2 Recommendations
2.1 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee is recommended to consider the current work 

programme and identify items any future items.

3 Information/Background
3.1 The work programme with items carried forward from 2017-18 is attached at 

Appendix A.
3.2 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee covers the portfolios of the Leader, Cabinet 

Member for Policy and Leadership, and the Deputy Leader, Cabinet Member for 
Policing and Equalities.

3.3 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee is also the designated Crime and Disorder Board 
under the Police and Justice Act 2006.

3.4 The Leader’s portfolio comprises of:

 Council Plan
 City of Culture 2021
 Scrutiny
 External relations / public relations
 Image and reputation
 Chair of Cabinet / Management Board meetings
 Emergency Planning
 Regional Matters
 West Midlands Combined Authority
 Corporate Governance
 Information Management and Governance
 Risk Management

3.5 The Deputy Leader’s portfolio comprises of:

 Community Safety
 Community Cohesion
 Public Protection and Licensing Page 45

Agenda Item 5



2

 Prosecution and Enforcement
 Democratic Services, including Lord Mayor’s 
 Electoral Services
 Equalities
 Legal Services
 Training (Members)
 Constitutional Matters and Political Management
 Domestic Violence and Sexual Exploitation
 Local Policing 
 Media Strategy
 Events
 Parks 
 International Liaison

3.6 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee also oversees cross cutting items that cover 
more than one scrutiny board and scrutiny management issues.

Gennie Holmes
Scrutiny Co-ordinator
024 7683 1172
gennie.holmes@coventry.gov.uk

Page 46



SCRUCO Work Programme 2018/19

1

Please see page 2 onwards for background to items

2018/19
Selective Licensing for the Private Rented Sector – consultation outcomes (Priority – 

awaiting date confirmation)
West Midlands Combined Authority
WMCA Overview and Scrutiny feedback
Air Quality
Prevent Strategy
West Midlands Combined Authority Renewal Plan
Emergency Planning and Resilience
Child Poverty Strategy
Friargate Development Progress Update
Homelessness
Council Performance Report 2017/18
Council Performance progress April – September 2018
 

Last updated 5/6/18

Page 47



SCRUCO Work Programme 2018/19

2

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

2018/19 Selective Licensing for the 
Private Rented Sector – 
consultation outcomes 
(Priority – awaiting date 
confirmation)

To consider the outcomes of the consultation and 
recommendations to the Cabinet Member following a scrutiny 
task and finish group recommending implementation in St. 
Michael’s Ward.

Davina Blackburn
Tracy Miller
Cllr O’Boyle

West Midlands Combined 
Authority

To consider engagement with the West Midlands Combined 
Authority, particularly its Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Cllr 
Mutton and Cllr Brown are the City Council’s nominated 
representatives on the Committee for 2017/18.

Cllr Duggins
Martin Reeves

WMCA Overview and 
Scrutiny feedback

Council representatives on the WMCA overview and scrutiny 
committee to feedback on the work of the committee

Air Quality Scruco will consider this issue which cuts across several areas 
including health, transportation, planning and public realm etc. 
The Board wishes to address issues and identify solutions. A 
potential task and finish group.

Liz Gaulton/Andrew 
Walster

Prevent Strategy To receive an update on the Prevent Strategy and duties 
associated with it.

Chief Superintendent 
Danny Long
Geoff Thomas

West Midlands Combined 
Authority Renewal Plan

SCRUCO will invite WMCA Mayor, Andy Street, to discuss his 
renewal plan.

Emergency Planning and 
Resilience 

Following the item in October 2017, SCRUCO requested that 
an item on Emergency Planning and Resilience is brought to 
the Board annual to enable them to review the arrangements in 
the city to minimise risks, respond to emergencies, ensure 
effective communication and provide reassurance. 

Michael Enderby
Cllr Duggins

Child Poverty Strategy Following a referral from the Education and Children’s Services 
Scrutiny Board, the Board will consider aspects and the actions 
arising from the Child Poverty Strategy 

Liz Gaulton

P
age 48



SCRUCO Work Programme 2018/19

3

Date Title Detail Cabinet Member/ Lead 
Officer

Friargate Development 
Progress Update

Referred by SB1 to SCRUCO on 18th April 2018. To look at the 
whole development, including the Station Master Plan and the 
progress of Friargate 2.

David Cockcroft

Homelessness Following a meeting on 24th January 2018, Scruco requested a 
further item on this subject

Council Performance 
Report 2017/18 

To consider the Council’s performance report. To include, as 
recommended by SCRUCO in 2016/17, simple information on 
the reduction in funding imposed on the Council and the impact 
that this has had on performance.

Si Chun Lam

Council Performance 
progress April – 
September 2018

Progress on the Council Plan report for 2017-18, which will go 
to Cabinet in January 2018

Si Chun Lam
Cllr Duggins

Community Safety 
Partnership Action Plan

To look in detail at the action plan for the Community Safety 
Partnership

Craig Hickin
Cllr A Khan

West Midlands Police 
Transformation 
Programme update

An update on progress on local policing. Cllr A Khan
Craig Hickin

P
age 49



T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Child Poverty
	Child Poverty - appendix
	04 a) Presentation
	4b) Birmingham Child Poverty Summary

	5 Scrutiny Co-ordination Committee Work Programme 2018/2019
	Scruco Work Programme 2018-9 - Appendix A


